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February 2, 2016 

 
TO:  Members of the Higher Education Commission 
 
FROM:  Edward R. MacKay, Director 
  Division of Higher Education – Higher Education Commission 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda    
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Higher Education Commission at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 2, 2016 at 3 
Barrell Court, Concord, New Hampshire.          
 
1) Call to Order   (Chair Galligan) 

 
2) Minutes of the Meeting of October 6, 2015  (Attachment)  (Chair Galligan) 

Action Requested:  Approval as recommended or amended 
 

3) Colby-Sawyer College – Request for New Approval to Offer the Master of Science in Nursing 
(Attachment) (Sharon George) 
 

4) Hellenic American University – Request for Extension of Approval for All Degrees (Attachment) (Director 
MacKay) 
Action Requested:  Approval as recommended or amended 
 

5) MCPHS University – Request for New Approval to Offer the Master of Science in Occupational Therapy  
(Attachment) (Kerryellen Vroman) 
Action Requested:  Approval as recommended or amended 
 

6) Rivier University – Request for New Approval to Offer the Doctor of Nursing Practice (Attachment) 
(Jacquelyn Armitage) 
Action Requested:  Approval as recommended or amended 
 

7) American University of Madaba – Request for Change from Bachelor of Science to Bachelor of Arts 
Degree for several Programs (Attachment) (Director MacKay) 
Action Requested:  Approval as recommended or amended 
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8) Director’s Report  (Attachment)  

 
9) Other Business - Nominating Committee 

 
10) Adjourn 
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